MEMORANDUM “‘ Creighton

ENGINEERS
PLANNERS
SURVEYORS
Date: June 01, 2022

To: Lisa M. Ramundo
Department of Public Works Commissioner
Albany County

From: Luke Thompson, PE
Project Manager
Creighton Manning Engineering, LLP

Project: Project No. 21-C569 (Bid #2022-002)
Gifford Hollow Road over Tributary to the Switzkill Culvert Rehabilitation Project
Town of Berne
Albany County

Re: Recommendation for Award

The subject project was let for construction on May 26, 2022, with one (1) bid received and opened at the Albany
County Purchasing Office, 112 State Street, Room 820, Albany, NY at 11:00 AM. The engineer’s estimate for the
project was $361,000.00 and the following bid was received:

Bidders in Rank Order:
Rank Bidder Name Bid Amount

1 James H. Maloy, Inc. $515,000.00

The bid was reviewed and checked, by Luke Thompson, PE, Project Manager, Creighton Manning Engineering,
LLP on May 31, 2022.

The bid of $515,000.00 as submitted by James H. Maloy, Inc. was reviewed and found to be complete and
accurate regarding bid documentation and company experience with similar projects.

Based upon the foregoing, the lowest responsible bidder was determined to be James H. Maloy, Inc. with a total
bid of $515.00.

Based upon the foregoing bid results, |, acting on behalf of Creighton Manning Engineering, LLP, recommend
Albany County:

(X) Award the contract to the lowest responsible bidder, James H. Maloy, Inc. for the Bid Amount only.
() Reject all bids

Dated : 2022-06-01 Signature : % &)’\/

Luke Thompson, PE
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